
FILED 9/26/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 13979-2025 

Dorothy Menasco FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, September 26, 2025 9:52 AM 
Lee Smith 
Hong Wang; Marissa Ramos; Sebastian Olivieri 
RE: Docket No. 202501 10-Orchid Springs Transfer 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning, Lee, 

Per your request, the docket title has been revised. 

From: Lee Smith <lsmith@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 9:20 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Sebastian Olivieri 
<SOIivier@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20250110-Orchid Springs Transfer 

Good morning Dorothy. We have a docket title that needs to be updated. We need to have the docket title updated to 
the wording below. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities and Certificate Nos. 600-W and 516-S from Orchid Springs 
Development Corporation to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC, in Polk County. 

Lee Swift 
Public Utilities Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Engineering 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-7003 
lsmith@psc.state.fl.us 
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